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Zulkarnain Kahar

From: Admin OSM

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 6:03 PM

To: Khairul Azmi; Yudi Syarif; Saiful Anam Pasha; Zulkarnain Kahar; Edwin Johan Rombon; 

Muhammad Yusuf Sabaruddin; Muhammad Munawir; Johny Tupamahu; Tri Hartono 

Ariyanto; Indra Jaya; Bram Majidar Pasya; Paul Sinuraya; Cipto Adi Sepoetro; Sonny 

Isanto; Wahyudin Kandu; Putra Dwipa; Marthen Devis

Cc: Edi Santoso

Subject: RE: 2018 Green Belt Graduation - Wed, 12 Dec 2018 in Jakarta (Head Office)

Dear All Graduates, 

 

Untuk keperluan graduation, mohon dikirimkan foto close up (high resolusion minimal 1 Mb) dan project title yang 

sudah fix paling lambat tanggal 30 November 2018. 

Mohon di infokan pula ukuran T-shirt (M/L/XL),  serta mengirimkan TCAR apabila membutuhkan akomodasi hotel.  

 

Terima kasih. 

Best Regards, 
 
Lutfia Sari 
Admin Support – OSM Division 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
TMT 1 Building, 16th Floor  
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
Tel:  +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1460  
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612  
admin.osm@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 

Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 

A member of  Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 

 

From: Edi Santoso  

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 8:04 PM 

To: Khairul Azmi <khairul.azmi@trakindo.co.id>; Yudi Syarif <yudi.syarif@trakindo.co.id>; Saiful Anam Pasha 

<saiful.pasha@trakindo.co.id>; Rizka Adriyani <rizka.adriyani@trakindo.co.id>; Zulkarnain Kahar 

<zulkarnain.kahar@trakindo.co.id>; Arya Fahrian <arya.fahrian@trakindo.co.id>; Edwin Johan Rombon 

<edwin.rombon@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Yusuf Sabaruddin <muhammad.sabaruddin@trakindo.co.id>; 

Muhammad Munawir <muhammad.munawir@trakindo.co.id>; Johny Tupamahu <johny.tupamahu@trakindo.co.id>; 

Tri Hartono Ariyanto <tri.ariyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Indra Jaya <indra.jaya@trakindo.co.id>; Bram Majidar Pasya 

<bram.pasya@trakindo.co.id>; Paul Sinuraya <paul.sinuraya@trakindo.co.id>; Cipto Adi Sepoetro 

<cipto.sepoetro@trakindo.co.id>; Sonny Isanto <sonny.isanto@trakindo.co.id>; Wahyudin Kandu 

<wahyuddin.kandu@trakindo.co.id>; Putra Dwipa <putra.dwipa@trakindo.co.id>; Marthen Devis 

<marthen.davis@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Fanny Mamahit <fanny.mamahit@trakindo.co.id>; Azkhwaldi Aziz <aaziz@trakindo.co.id>; Darren James Wood 

<darren.wood@trakindo.co.id>; Achmad Ridjaludin <aridjalu@trakindo.co.id>; Berton Gurning 

<berton.gurning@trakindo.co.id>; Simon Siagian <simon.siagian@trakindo.co.id>; Tjatoer Joewanto 

<tjoewant@trakindo.co.id>; Mochammad Ewing Baskoro Basuki <ebaskoro@trakindo.co.id>; Semuel Tikupadang 

<semuel.tikupadang@trakindo.co.id>; Hatta <mhadianto@trakindo.co.id>; Roni Setyawan 
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<roni.setyawan@trakindo.co.id>; Arif Prawira <aprawira@trakindo.co.id>; Simon Lawton 

<simon.lawton@trakindo.co.id>; Januar R. Sumardi <januar.sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Ari Widayanti 

<ari.widayanti@trakindo.co.id>; Daniel Setyadi <daniel.setyadi@trakindo.co.id>; Delianti Naim 

<delianti.naim@trakindo.co.id>; Ronny Novriana <rnofrian@trakindo.co.id>; Hamidjojo Surjotedjo 

<Hamidjojo.Surjotedjo@trakindo.co.id>; Admin OSM <admin.osm@trakindo.co.id>; Sony Djuhansyah 

<sdjuhans@trakindo.co.id>; Andi Setiawan <andi.setiawan@trakindo.co.id>; Kemal Anshori 

<kemal.anshori@trakindo.co.id>; Wahyu Eko Priyo Utomo <wahyu.utomo@trakindo.co.id>; Leonardo Christian 

Pomantow <Leonardo.C.Pomantow@trakindo.co.id>; Abdul Malik <abdul.malik@trakindo.co.id>; Stephanus Mas 

Agung Dewantoro <stephanus.dewantoro@trakindo.co.id>; Wulan Yeanissie <wulan.yeanissie@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: 2018 Green Belt Graduation - Wed, 12 Dec 2018 in Jakarta (Head Office) 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Green Belts, 

 

CONGRATULATION…!!! 

 

You are all officially invited for 2018 Green Belt Graduation because you have completed your Green Belt Training and 

your Green Belt Project. 

The Graduation Ceremony will be held in Jakarta (Head Office) on Wednesday, 12 December 2018 together with 

Trakindo Innovation Day 2018. 

Your attendance is a default, please contact our OSM Admin (Lutfia Sari) for accommodation information and 

arrangement, especially for you who are from outside Jakarta. 

 

 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Edi Santoso 
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Initiative & Quality Management and 6Sigma Master Black Belt – Office of Strategy Management (OSM) 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
TMT 1 Building, 16th Floor 
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 21 7822 373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1123  •  Mobile: +62 811 811 6675 
edi.santoso@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 
"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential 

and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it 

contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other 

use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be 

subject to any jurisdiction."  


